City of Seattle Invitation to Bid #SPU-2617
Addendum 

Updated 09/16/09

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid SPU #2617, titled Purchase of 40 ft Walking Floor Ecology Trailer released on 08/17/09.  The due date and time has been changed to 09/25/09 @ 2:00 PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB/RFP Revisions

	1) 
	08/26/09
	08/27/09
	
	Several questions have been received at the Pre-bid meeting held on 08/24/09 and email questions.  The City is extending the bid due date to allow enough time to answer specification questions.
	Bid due date has been extended from 09/04/09 through 09/18/09 @ 2:00 pm 

	2) 
	08/24/09
	09/16/09
	Do you offer an onsite visit so we may view the existing trailer at your yard? And or can you provide photos of the existing trailer? 
	Yes.  SPU Fleet Engineer Frank Jacobson may be contacted at 206-386-1843 to view the existing trailer at the South Transfer station.  Also attached are some photos of the existing trailer. 
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	3) 
	8/19/09
	09/16/09
	Will you only consider stainless trailers?  Would you consider aluminum trailers, which is by far the most common material used for constructing trailers hauling MSW all over the USA?
	Yes.   No, aluminum is not acceptable.
	

	4) 
	08/19/09
	09/16/09
	We would like to bid with our Trail King trailers but they only use aluminum.  Is this an alternative the City may consider for this project? 
	No.  
	

	5) 
	8/24/09
	09/16/09
	Have you had aluminum trailers before?  
	No. 
	

	6) 
	08/25/09
	09/16/09
	Specification, Undercarriage Section, page 5 item #1 states stud piloted hubs but in item#3 it states wheels are hub piloted, they have to be the same either one is okay with us?  Please clarify.
	We want the hub pilot not the stud pilot.
	Revise specification to read:  Undercarriage section, page 5, item 1 to state “Two (2), 22,000 lb. axle capacity oil lubricated bearings hub pilot brakes.  Qtype 161/2 “ x 7” Rockwell auto slack 30-30 spring brake chambers Wabco ABS cast outboard drums spring on the rubber air hose fitting on the brake chambers.”

	7) 
	08/25/09
	09/16/09
	Specification, Undercarriage Section, page 5, item#4 asks for hub odometer, what axle would you like it to be located? Please clarify.
	The hub odometer can go on any axle except for the drop axle. 
	Add to specification:  Hub odometer shall be placed on any axle except for the drop axle. 

	8) 
	08/25/09
	09/16/09
	Specification, Welding process and control, page 6 , item 3 states “ All rough edges are to be ground smooth before painting. “ Your specification does not state paint color or paint requirements.  Please clarify.
	The City has inadvertently omitted the paint requirements. 
	Add to specification: Paint Section, page 8.
1. The metal surface is to be cleaned of scale, rust, lubricants and other contaminants by an industry approved products such as acidic or alkaline cleaners.  Following cleaning, prime with a high quality metal etching primer or Automotive Engineer approved equivalent.
2. The top coat shall be Dupont Imron 5000 Polyurethane or Automotive Engineer approved equivalent.  Any exposed bare metal or metal with visible rust will be rejected and returned to the dealer to be repainted.
3. Trailer color is to be dove metal grey or Automotive Engineer approved equivalent.  
4. Wheels to be painted white in all surfaces.

	9) 
	08/24/09
	09/16/09
	Specification, Body section, item 7 & 10 defines requirements on rear door locking mechanism; we are interpreting the specification to have a manual lock rods and air safety latch.  We need clarification on what this requirement is.
	Manual pin that will prevent from opening up while on the road.  The air safety latch is a switch. See the attached photo for clarification. 
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	10) 
	08/24/09
	09/16/09
	Specification, Body section, page 3, item 10 mentions the air chambers.  Where are they located?  
	They are up underneath the rear bumper, pushed out behind the plates.  The air cans are hidden behind. See attached photo.  
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	11) 
	08/26/09
	09/16/09
	Specification, Body section, page 3, item #3 states”…the corrugations are on 106” center, is that accurate?  Please clarify.
	No, It is actually a 16” corrugation on center.
	Revise specification to read:  The trailer front wall 14 gauge T304 2B stainless corrugation on 16” centers.

	12) 
	08/26/09
	09/16/09
	Specification, Body section, page3,  item#8 last sentence states “Lid frame to be covered with ½” plastic mesh, did you mean to say ½”thick  or is it ½” diamonds? 
	No, we don’t want the plastic diamond mesh.  We want a heavy duty grey canvas tarp for the lid.  
	Revise specification to read:  The lid frame is to be covered with heavy duty grey canvas tarp. 

	13) 
	08/24/09
	09/16/09
	Specification, Basic Dimensions, page 2, item#4,states “Over all height app 101” front 112” rear 4” Wheel wells

Overall wheel base from king pin to center of axle will measure 34”8” or Automotive Engineered approved.”  Did you mean to say “Sidewall 101 “ front 112” rear 4”wheel wells.  Overall wheel base from king pin to center of rear axle will measure 34”8” or Automotive Engineer approved? Also does it taper on the top level?
	Pending answer from City User on first part of this question.   Yes, it tapers on the top level.   
	

	14) 
	08/21/09
	09/16/09
	Specification, Body, page 3, item 3 states stainless corrugation on 106”centers.  Did you mean to say, 16”center? 
	Yes, it is a 16” corrugation on center. See answer #11 for revised specification. 
	

	15) 
	08/21/09
	09/16/09
	Specification, Body, page 3, item 4 states stainless steel side walls to be 

1 ¼” x 2 ¼’ presses corrugation.  Did you mean to say 1 ½” x 2 ¼” pressed corrugation? 
	No, but if you offer a 1 ½ ” x2 ¼”: pressed corrugation this would meet and exceed our specification.  
	

	16) 
	08/21/09
	09/16/09
	Specification, Body, page 3 item 7, you seem to be missing the following items to the current door latches for the driver’s side. 1 top and 1 bottom both doors, 4 total.  No manual handle latch.  Latches clear door frame when open.  No restrictions to unloading garbage.  Lower latch plate 1”.  Can you confirm if you require the above modification request? 
	Yes. See attached photo. 
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	Add to specification: Door latches double activated one switch in truck cab & one toggle valve at rear of trailer on driver’s side latches, 1 top and 1 bottom both doors, 4 total. No manual handle latch. Latches clear door frame when open. No restrictions to unloading garbage. Lower latch plate 1”.



	17) 
	08/21/09
	09/16/09
	Specification, Body, page 3- 4, Rear requirements seems to be a duplicate for both items 7 & 10 .  Please clarify. 
	Delete item#10 as this is a duplication of item#7.  See item#17 of the addenda for the revisions to the specifications. 
	Delete requirement on Specification, Body section, page 4, item #10. 

	18) 
	08/21/09
	09/16/09
	Specification: Undercarriage, page  5, items 1 & 3, requires for both stud and hub pilot but stud pilot hubs will not work with hub pilot wheels.  Can you clarify your requirements? 
	Hub pilot is the requirement.  See items# 6 for the revised specification.
	

	19) 
	08/21/09
	09/16/09
	Specification: Undercarriage, page 5,  item 2 states that the trailer be equipped with spring suspension rated for a GVWR. Did you mean to state GAWR not GVWR?  Any preference on the suspension?  Standard or Heavy duty?  
	Yes 
	Revise specification to read:  Undercarriage, page 5, items 2-3 the trailer shall be equipped with spring suspension rated for trailer GAWR.  Wheels are to be hub piloted steel and appropriately rated for the GAWR of trailer.   

	20) 
	08/24/09
	09/16/09
	Specification: Controls, item 1, page 6.requires permanent labels.  Can you provide a visual for this requirement? 
	See item#2 for the photos of the control labels. 
	

	21) 
	08/21/09
	09/16/09
	Specification: Controls, item 1, page 6, item b states mid trailer driver side, Did you mean to state front of trailer driver side for this requirement? 
	Yes. 
	Revise specification to read:  Controls, item 1b, page 6, delete mid trailer requirement and replace with front of trailer driver side. 

	22) 
	08/24/09
	09/16/09
	Specification: Hydraulics, page 7, item 2 requires a Parker Super Tough Cover or Engineer approved equivalent.  What is the Parker part number and is Gates brand considered an Engineer approved equal?  
	Parker 1001-16FP & Parker 1002-16FP.  Yes, Gates is an Engineer Approved Equal.  
	

	23) 
	08/24/09
	09/16/09
	Specification, Electrical Requirements, Vendor Added wiring, page 7, item 7, mentions a schematic attached at the end of the specification.  We did not see a schematic attached.  Also is this an  inverted ground? or Is it a single plug? 
	The City inadvertently omitted the schematic on the specification.  See attached sketch.  


[image: image5.emf]SchematicSketch


This is a single plug. 
	

	24) 
	08/24/09
	09/16/09
	
	
	Delete Requirements for Delivery Requirement, page 9 item 2 for 4 complete set of keys for all locks as this does not pertain to this specification. 

	25) 
	08/24/09
	09/16/09
	
	
	Add to specification: Invoice shall be mailed to Seattle Public Utilities, 8100 2nd Ave S, Seattle WA 98108, Attn: Frank Jacobson or Suzanne Hildreth. 

	26) 
	08/27/09
	09/16/09
	
	
	Add to specification: Minimum qualification item 3, Bidder must provide an on-site repair service. Attach documentation or statement that complies with this requirement with your bid submittal. 

	27) 
	08/27/09
	09/16/09
	
	
	Add to Options: Quote unit price per extra foot long. $__________________  

	28) 
	08/27/09
	09/16/09
	
	
	Add to specification: Warranty, page 9, item #8 section:  Warranty repairs shall take no later than 10 business days to complete.  Vendor shall alert the City contact for additional delays on any repair/parts services.  Submit a statement that complies to this mandatory requirement with your bid submittal. 

	29) 
	09/14/09
	09/16/09
	
	
	Bid due date of 09/18/09 has been extended through 09/25/09 at 2:00pm.  
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